

Tyriq Baker, studying BMus (Hons) Music, University of Huddersfield

Home Address: 243 Hamstead Road, Great Barr, Birmingham B43 5EL

Home Telephone: 0121 358 0674

Email Address: tyriqbakerarts@gmail.com

Mobile: 07583 589031

Website: <https://tyriq898.wixsite.com/tyriqbaker>

Spotify: <https://open.spotify.com/artist/6X0A1Bn0EyA4iCdYvJLWmO>

Full Driving Licence

Instagram: Photography: @reekey_photos Art: @tai_riku Music: @bake_kidd_

Personal Profile

An honest, conscientious, open-minded Music undergraduate. Humble and inherently keen to learn new skills and experience all aspects of the creative arts sector. An accomplished actor, composer, musician. Self-taught. Confident performer. Artist with a creative flair extending to animation and short film making and editing. Good communication and listening skills. Uses initiative, confident to work independently and enjoys working within teams - learning from others, sharing ideas. Friendly and approachable. Applies focus and diligence to all tasks. Delivers under pressure with enthusiasm and a smile.

Music Qualifications

LCM Pianoforte – Grade 8

Distinction

Trinity College London - Clarinet Grade 8

Pass

Sandwell Music & Arts Service Instrumental Exam Grade 5 Bassoon

Merit

ABRSM Grade 5 Music Theory

Distinction

Education

University of Huddersfield

2018 – 2021

BMus(Hons)Music: First Class

Year Two Modules

Composition 2

A

Desktop Music Production

A

Scoring for Silver Screen: The Musicology of Film and Television

A

Explorations in World Musics 2

A

Performance Skills 2 Minor (Keyboard Skills)

B

Solo Performance 2

A

Year Three Modules

Composing Music for Film and Videogames B

B

Applied Music Research: Investigating Culture and Creativity

B

Work and Professional Practice in Music

A

Techniques of Music Analysis: Final Year

A

Final Year Project

A

George Salter Academy & Sixth Form

2010 - 2018

4 A Levels Grade B: Music Technology, Psychology, Eng Literature, Film Studies **AS Music Grade B**

BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma Music Performance - Distinction *

Level 3 Extended Project Qualification - Grade A

LAMDA Level 3 Acting (Solo) Performance (Grade 8) Distinction

Duke of Edinburgh Silver Award

12 GCSE Grades A-C including English (A) and Maths (A)

Technical Skills

Social Media Platforms: Instagram, Facebook, YouTube, Snapchat, Twitter, Tumblr, Ameba, Pinterest, Discord

Music Software: Logic Pro X, Fruity Loops, Sibelius

Other Software: Sony Vegas, Adobe Animate, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Lightroom, Adobe Premier Pro, Adobe Audition, Audacity, Clip Studio Paint, Blender

Can use Windows and Mac Computers

Microsoft Packages: Microsoft Word, Microsoft PowerPoint

Experience

As A Performer

- Lead role 'Vincent' in 'Children of Killers' by Katori Hall, performing at Belgrade Theatre in the Connexions 500 competition (2016)
- Pianist of University of Huddersfield Big Band (2018-2020)
- Bassoonist in University of Huddersfield Symphonic Wind Orchestra (2018-2020)
- Principal Clarinetist of Sandwell Youth Concert Band (2017 – 2018)
- Bassoonist of Sandwell Youth Orchestra (2017 – 2018)
- Bassoonist with NYO Inspire Days, *Tuning into Change with Gustavo Dudamel* (2018)
- Bassoonist in CBSO Project Remix, Symphony Hall (2018)
- Performed as part of the Birmingham Young REP Theatre, on a devised piece of Verbatim Theatre, *Crossing Borders* and children's play *The Genius* by Phil Porter, performing at the REP Theatre and several primary schools (2018)
- Clarinet, performing original works, self-compositions, range of audiences.

Attended rehearsals, worked through technical issues of performance. Section rehearsals. Solo practice. Played variety of styles in line with each performance. Jazz, Classical pieces. Follow direction. Adapt to acoustic properties of venues.

As A Freelance Composer, You Tube Film Creator & Other

- Presenting the Online Open Day Tours for University of Huddersfield (2020)
- Created Vlogs for the University of Huddersfield about University life, and a Unibuddy for the University (2020)
- Composed soundtrack for a filmmaker's short film entry into the Raindance Festival (2019)
- Composed/Arranged music for my own short film for Black History Month, in response to the increasing knife crimes in the UK (*une film noir* (2018), on my Youtube Channel)
- Composed a piano work for Remembrance Day, based on *The Last Post* Bugle Call (*The Last Call* (2018), accompanied with visuals on my Youtube Channel)

Work Experience: City of Birmingham Symphony Orchestra Young Ambassador (2019-2021)
BAME Ambassador (2019-2021)
Peer Assistant Learning (PAL) Mentor at Huddersfield University (2019-2020)
Stewarding events at Huddersfield Contemporary Music Festival (2018)

Other Achievements: Won the *Music Student of the Year 2018* Award at the Sandwell Music and Arts Service (SIPS), and as a result, given a special invite to perform a medley of solos on piano, clarinet and bassoon at Warley Male Choir Christmas Concert. (2018)

Interests: As a member of National Youth Film Academy (NYFA) I like the challenge of creating short films with fellow team members. Aside from my love of Music and film making I also take time to learn other languages and currently I am trying to master the languages of French and Japanese, alongside Mandarin, Korean, Hebrew and Greek whenever I can fit it in to my schedule. I am currently managing a Japanese Studying Forum, where I also teach Japanese lessons to people all over the world. I share my passion for my photography, drawing and music through my Instagram pages along with my creations on You Tube. An avid book reader, reading a diverse range of genres from HG Wells to short stories in Japanese. I keep active through Karate Training, as I am First Dan Black Belt.

References:

Dr Steven Jan	Personal Tutor:	University of Huddersfield	T: 01484 4727143	E: s.b.jan@hud.ac.uk
Stewart Worthy	Music and Music Technology Subject Leader:	University of Huddersfield	T: 01484 473030	E: s.a.worthy@hud.ac.uk